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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 03 January 2023 11:11

To: Do Duc, Hai; Laucci, Cyril; Trial Chamber I Communications; Abd Al Rahman 

Prosecution Team; D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV 

Team

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Office of 

the Director DJSS

Subject: P-1048 and P-1049 

Dear colleagues,  

Dear counsel,  

 

In order to know prepare in advance for the testimony of P-1048 and P-1049, and unless there is an objection from 

the Defence, the Presiding Judge instructs the Prosecution to prepare a witness statement for these witnesses no 

later than Wednesday, 11 January.  

 

The Chamber also instructs the Registry’s Medical Unit to file a report by the same deadline, indicating whether P-

1048 is able to testify. In case the Medical Officer determines the contrary, the report should include an explanation 

as to why he is unable to testify.  

 

Best regards,  

 

  

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I)  

 

 

From: Do Duc, Hai   

Sent: 16 December 2022 17:33 

To: Laucci, Cyril  Trial Chamber I Communications 

 Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team  D31 Abd-Al-Rahman 

Defence Team  V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team 

 

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer  Chamber Decisions 

Communication  

Subject: RE: Calling order January - February 2023 

 

Dear Cyril, 

 

We confirm that P-0188 is no longer expected. 

 

Kind regards, 

Hai 

 

From: Laucci, Cyril   

Sent: 16 December 2022 17:26 

To: Do Duc, Hai  Trial Chamber I Communications 

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

 

Thanks Hai. 

That means that P-0188 is no longer expected? Please confirm. 

Cyril. 

 

From: Do Duc, Hai   

Sent: 16 December 2022 17:18 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications  Abd Al Rahman Prosecution 

Team  D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team 

 V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team 

 

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer  Chamber Decisions 

Communication  

Subject: Calling order January - February 2023 

 

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

Dear colleagues, 

 

Please see below the anticipated calling order from 16 January through 16 February 2023. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Hai 

 

 

# 

Witness 

Expected 

date of 

testimony 

Estimated 

length of 

testimony 

Language of 

testimony 
Mode of testimony 

1. P-1048 or 

P-1049 
16 January 3-4.5 hrs English Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

2. P-1061 17 January  2 hrs English  Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

3.         

P-0987 
18-19 

January 
9 hrs 

Standard 

Arabic 

Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

or if VWS is not able to secure 

travel to The Hague, via AVL  

 

4.         P-0885 23-24 

January 

7.5 hrs Standard 

Arabic 

Viva Voce in person in The Hague  

5.         P-1062  25 January  3-4.5 hrs English Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

6.         P-0060 26 January  4.5 hrs Fur Rule 68(3) via AVL  

7.         P-0921 30-31 

January 

9 hrs Standard 

Arabic 

Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

or via AVL  

8.         P-0131 1, 7 

February 

7.5 hrs Fur Viva Voce in person in The Hague 

or via AVL  

9.         P-0926 13-14 

February 
6 hrs Fur 

If available Viva Voce in person in 

The Hague or via AVL   

10.     P-0973 15-16 

February 9 hrs Fur 

If available Viva Voce in person in 

The Hague or via AVL  

 

 

 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the 

International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, 
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disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.  

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret 

professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la 

personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne 

vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si 

vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et 

toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.  
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